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Dan Lister

From: Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 4:05 PM
To: Dan Lister
Subject: [External]  RE: Agency Notice for CR2025-0002 / Hoagland
Attachments: Pre.Development.Notes.Signed.01.13.2025.pdf

Hi Dan, 
 

1.) Will a Nutrient Pathogen Study be required? The proposal is in a Nitrate Priority Area (NPA) and 
requires a Nutrient Pathogen Study if subdivided into 5 or more lots where the minimum buildable 
lot size is less than 5 acres.  

2.) Will adequate sanitary systems be provided to accommodate the use? A site evaluation and test holes 
have NOT been conducted on site. Septic systems have not been proposed.  

3.) Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation 
measures recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the 
surrounding area and the nearby city? No concerns with the rezoning if the applicant meets all SWDH 
requirements. 

 
Please see the attached pre-development notes from 01/13/2025.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 
Check out our new online self-service portal here! PORTAL 
 
Anthony Lee, RS/BS | Land Development Senior 
o 208.455.5384 | c 208.899.1285 | f 208.455.5300 
anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov | SWDH.org 
13307 Miami Ln., Caldwell, ID 83607 
 
From: Caitlin Ross <Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 8:56 AM 
To: 'sadams@melbaschools.org' <sadams@melbaschools.org>; 'brian.mccormack@melbafire.id.gov' 
<brian.mccormack@melbafire.id.gov>; 'kenny.hoagland@melbafire.id.gov' <kenny.hoagland@melbafire.id.gov>; 
'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' <knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'eddy@nampahighway1.com' 
<eddy@nampahighway1.com>; 'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 
'eingram@idahopower.com' <eingram@idahopower.com>; 'easements@idahopower.com' 
<easements@idahopower.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com' <monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 
'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' <jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 'arobins@idahopower.com' <arobins@idahopower.com>; 
'Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com' <Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com>; 



Name of Development: 
Applicant: 
P.E./P.G.:
All others in Attendance:

Number of Lots or Flow: 

_________________________________________________________________ 
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
_________________________________EHS #’s_________Date___________ 

_________________ Acreage of Proposed Development: __________________ 
Location of Development: _________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________ 

Project in Area of Concern: ______________________ Groundwater/Rock <10’ ______________________ 
Level 1 NP Necessary for N: _________________________________________________________________ 

LSAS/CSS Proposed:  _________________________________________________________________ 
BRO meeting for P or above: _________________________________________________________________ 
Proposed Drinking Water: Individual     , City     , Community     , Public Water Supply 
BRO meeting for PWS, Com: _________________________________________________________________ 

Information Distributed: 

Additional Comments: 

SER       , NP Guidance       , Non-Domestic WW ap. 

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

Attach conceptual plan, if provided, or any other correspondence, and create a file for this information.  The information will be 
helpful when responding to the county about permitting requirements and should be maintained with the subdivision file or 
commercial permit file when completed, for a complete written history of the project and SWDH involvement. 

1008 E. Locust 
Emmett 83617 
365-6371 
FAX 365-4729 

1155 Third Ave., N. 
Payette 83661 
642-9321 
FAX 642-5098 

46 W. Court 
Weiser 83672 
549-2370 
FAX 549-2371 

824 S. Diamond St. 
Nampa 83686 
465-8402 
FAX 442-2809 

Pre-Development Meeting 

Pending

Anthony Lee
Rectangle
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Dan Lister

From: Eddy Thiel <eddy@nampahighway1.com>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 6:33 AM
To: Dan Lister
Subject: [External]  FW: Agency Notice for CR2025-0002 / Hoagland
Attachments: AgencyPacket_Hoagland_CR25-0002.pdf; 20250108 Revised Cleon & Patti Hoagland 

Land Split.pdf

Good Morning Dan, 
 
I have provided a completed NHD#1’s Land Split Application that was submitted by the patron. Our comments are listed 
on the Land Split Application that applies to this development for access and needs to be recorded with the decision. 
 
If you have any questions or comments feel free to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Eddy 
 

Eddy Thiel 
ROW 
eddy@nampahighway1.com 
4507 12th Ave. Rd. • Nampa, id 83686 
TEL 208.467.6576 • FAX 208.467.9916 
 

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
'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' <knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; Eddy Thiel <eddy@nampahighway1.com>; 
'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 'eingram@idahopower.com' 
<eingram@idahopower.com>; 'easements@idahopower.com' <easements@idahopower.com>; 
'monica.taylor@intgas.com' <monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' <jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 
'arobins@idahopower.com' <arobins@idahopower.com>; 'Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com' 
<Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com>; 'aflavel.bkirrdist@gmail.com' <aflavel.bkirrdist@gmail.com>; 
'tritthaler@boiseproject.org' <tritthaler@boiseproject.org>; 'gashley@boiseproject.org' <gashley@boiseproject.org>; 
'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov' <D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov>; 'niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov' 
<niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth <Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Christine Wendelsdorf 
<Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Michael Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; 
'mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov' <mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov' 
<anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov>; Dalia Alnajjar <Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby 
<Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Eric Arthur <Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Kathy Husted 
<Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tony Almeida <tony.almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 
'middletown.rich@gmail.com' <middletown.rich@gmail.com>; 'BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov' 
<BRO.Admin@deq.idaho.gov>; 'file@idwr.idaho.gov' <file@idwr.idaho.gov>; 'brandon.flack@idfg.idaho.gov' 
<brandon.flack@idfg.idaho.gov>; 'stevie.harris@isda.idaho.gov' <stevie.harris@isda.idaho.gov>; 'idahoaaa@gmail.com' 
<idahoaaa@gmail.com> 
Subject: Agency Notice for CR2025-0002 / Hoagland 
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WARNING: This email originated outside our organization. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments, and DO NOT RESPOND, unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Please see the attached agency notice. You are invited to provide written testimony or comments by May 25, 2025, 
although as of this point, no hearing date has been set. You will receive a separate notification when the hearing date 
has been set for this case. If the comment deadline is on a weekend or holiday, it will move to close of business 5pm the 
next business day. The deadline for written testimony or additional exhibits is to ensure planners can consider the 
information as they develop their staff report and recommended findings. All items received by the deadline will also be 
placed in the hearing packet, allowing the hearing body adequate time to review the submitted information. 
 
Please direct your comments or questions to Planner Dan Lister at daniel.lister@canyoncounty.id.gov. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
Caitlin Ross 
Hearing Specialist 
Canyon County Development Services Department 
111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID  83605 

  
Direct Line:  208-454-7463            
Email:  Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov 
Website:  www.canyoncounty.id.gov 
 
Development Services Department (DSD) 
NEW public office hours 
Effective Jan. 3, 2023 
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 
8am – 5pm 
Wednesday 
1pm – 5pm 
**We will not be closed during lunch hour ** 
 
PUBLIC RECORD NOTICE: All communications transmitted within the Canyon County email system may be a public 
record and may be subject to disclosure under the Idaho Public Records Act and as such may be copied and 
reproduced by members of the public.  
 











 
 
Richard Sims 
Associate Supervisor 
Canyon County Soil Conservation District 
2208 E. Chicago Ste A, Caldwell Idaho 83605 
Middletown.rich@gmail.com 
1 208-897-9297 
January 14, 2025 
 
Canyon County Planning and Zoning Commission 
Canyon County Development Services 
111 North 11th Ave., Ste 310, Nampa, Idaho 83686 
 
RE: Case No. CR2025-0002 Cleon Hoagland 
 
Attention: Dan Lister 
daniel.lister@canyoncounty.id.gov 
 
Thanks you for sending Canyon County Soil Conservation District (SCD)  a zoning request.  The 
acreage amounts on the maps are an estimate.  Percentages of soils are rounded to a whole number. 
  
CR2025-0002 consist of 60% irrigated capability Class 3, 40% irrigated capability Class 4. 
 
Irrigated Capability Class 3 has moderate limitations and appropriate management practices 
can make any irrigated class 3 productive.  We do NOT recommend a land use change. 
 
 

 
 
 

Signing for Clay Erskine 
Chairman Soil Conservation District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Middletown.rich@gmail.com
mailto:daniel.lister@canyoncounty.id.gov
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Preface
Soil surveys contain information that affects land use planning in survey areas. 
They highlight soil limitations that affect various land uses and provide information 
about the properties of the soils in the survey areas. Soil surveys are designed for 
many different users, including farmers, ranchers, foresters, agronomists, urban 
planners, community officials, engineers, developers, builders, and home buyers. 
Also, conservationists, teachers, students, and specialists in recreation, waste 
disposal, and pollution control can use the surveys to help them understand, 
protect, or enhance the environment.

Various land use regulations of Federal, State, and local governments may impose 
special restrictions on land use or land treatment. Soil surveys identify soil 
properties that are used in making various land use or land treatment decisions. 
The information is intended to help the land users identify and reduce the effects of 
soil limitations on various land uses. The landowner or user is responsible for 
identifying and complying with existing laws and regulations.

Although soil survey information can be used for general farm, local, and wider area 
planning, onsite investigation is needed to supplement this information in some 
cases. Examples include soil quality assessments (http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/
portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/) and certain conservation and engineering 
applications. For more detailed information, contact your local USDA Service Center 
(https://offices.sc.egov.usda.gov/locator/app?agency=nrcs) or your NRCS State Soil 
Scientist (http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/contactus/?
cid=nrcs142p2_053951).

Great differences in soil properties can occur within short distances. Some soils are 
seasonally wet or subject to flooding. Some are too unstable to be used as a 
foundation for buildings or roads. Clayey or wet soils are poorly suited to use as 
septic tank absorption fields. A high water table makes a soil poorly suited to 
basements or underground installations.

The National Cooperative Soil Survey is a joint effort of the United States 
Department of Agriculture and other Federal agencies, State agencies including the 
Agricultural Experiment Stations, and local agencies. The Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS) has leadership for the Federal part of the National 
Cooperative Soil Survey.

Information about soils is updated periodically. Updated information is available 
through the NRCS Web Soil Survey, the site for official soil survey information.

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its 
programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, 
and where applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, 
sexual orientation, genetic information, political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or a 
part of an individual's income is derived from any public assistance program. (Not 
all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabilities who require 
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http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/
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alternative means for communication of program information (Braille, large print, 
audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice 
and TDD). To file a complaint of discrimination, write to USDA, Director, Office of 
Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or 
call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity 
provider and employer.

3
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Soil Information for All Uses

Suitabilities and Limitations for Use
The Suitabilities and Limitations for Use section includes various soil interpretations 
displayed as thematic maps with a summary table for the soil map units in the 
selected area of interest. A single value or rating for each map unit is generated by 
aggregating the interpretive ratings of individual map unit components. This 
aggregation process is defined for each interpretation.

Land Classifications

Land Classifications are specified land use and management groupings that are 
assigned to soil areas because combinations of soil have similar behavior for 
specified practices. Most are based on soil properties and other factors that directly 
influence the specific use of the soil. Example classifications include ecological site 
classification, farmland classification, irrigated and nonirrigated land capability 
classification, and hydric rating.

Irrigated Capability Class (CR2025-0002 Cleon 
Hoagland)

Land capability classification shows, in a general way, the suitability of soils for most 
kinds of field crops. Crops that require special management are excluded. The soils 
are grouped according to their limitations for field crops, the risk of damage if they 
are used for crops, and the way they respond to management. The criteria used in 
grouping the soils do not include major and generally expensive landforming that 
would change slope, depth, or other characteristics of the soils, nor do they include 
possible but unlikely major reclamation projects. Capability classification is not a 
substitute for interpretations that show suitability and limitations of groups of soils 
for rangeland, for woodland, or for engineering purposes.

In the capability system, soils are generally grouped at three levels-capability class, 
subclass, and unit. Only class and subclass are included in this data set.

Capability classes, the broadest groups, are designated by the numbers 1 through 
8. The numbers indicate progressively greater limitations and narrower choices for 
practical use. The classes are defined as follows:

5



Class 1 soils have few limitations that restrict their use.

Class 2 soils have moderate limitations that reduce the choice of plants or that 
require moderate conservation practices.

Class 3 soils have severe limitations that reduce the choice of plants or that require 
special conservation practices, or both.

Class 4 soils have very severe limitations that reduce the choice of plants or that 
require very careful management, or both.

Class 5 soils are subject to little or no erosion but have other limitations, impractical 
to remove, that restrict their use mainly to pasture, rangeland, forestland, or wildlife 
habitat.

Class 6 soils have severe limitations that make them generally unsuitable for 
cultivation and that restrict their use mainly to pasture, rangeland, forestland, or 
wildlife habitat.

Class 7 soils have very severe limitations that make them unsuitable for cultivation 
and that restrict their use mainly to grazing, forestland, or wildlife habitat.

Class 8 soils and miscellaneous areas have limitations that preclude commercial 
plant production and that restrict their use to recreational purposes, wildlife habitat, 
watershed, or esthetic purposes.

Custom Soil Resource Report

6



7

Custom Soil Resource Report
Map—Irrigated Capability Class (CR2025-0002 Cleon Hoagland)
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Table—Irrigated Capability Class (CR2025-0002 Cleon Hoagland)

Map unit symbol Map unit name Rating Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

GaB Garbutt silt loam, 1 to 3 
percent slopes

3 10.1 14.8%

GdB Garbutt silt loam, deep 
over basalt, 1 to 3 
percent slopes

3 31.0 45.6%

GdC Garbutt silt loam, deep 
over basalt, 3 to 7 
percent slopes

4 26.9 39.6%

Totals for Area of Interest 67.9 100.0%

Rating Options—Irrigated Capability Class (CR2025-0002 Cleon 
Hoagland)

Aggregation Method: Dominant Condition

Component Percent Cutoff: None Specified 

Tie-break Rule: Higher

Custom Soil Resource Report
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1445 N Orchard St 
Boise, ID 83706 • (208) 373-0550 

Brad Little, Governor 
Jess Byrne, Director 

  

April 28, 2025 

Daniel Lister, Assistant Planning Manager 
111 North 11th Ave.  
Ste. 310 
Caldwell, Idaho, 83605 
Daniel.Lister@canyoncounty.id.gov  
 

Subject:  Agency Notice for CR2025-0002 Hoagland 

Dear Mr. Lister: 

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to your request for comment. While DEQ does not review 
projects on a project-specific basis, we attempt to provide the best review of the information provided.  
DEQ encourages agencies to review and utilize the Idaho Environmental Guide to assist in addressing 
project-specific conditions that may apply.  This guide can be found at: 
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/assistance-and-resources/outreach-and-education/.   
 
The following information does not cover every aspect of this project; however, we have the following 
general comments to use as appropriate: 
 
 
1. AIR QUALITY 

 Please review IDAPA 58.01.01 for all rules on Air Quality, especially those regarding fugitive 
dust (58.01.01.651), and trade waste burning (58.01.01.600-617).  

 For new development projects, all property owners, developers, and their contractor(s) 
must ensure that reasonable controls to prevent fugitive dust from becoming airborne are 
utilized during all phases of construction activities per IDAPA 58.01.01.651.  

 DEQ recommends the city/county require the development and submittal of a dust 
prevention and control plan for all construction projects prior to final plat approval.  Dust 
prevention and control plans incorporate appropriate best management practices to control 
fugitive dust that may be generated at sites.    

 Citizen complaints received by DEQ regarding fugitive dust from development and 
construction activities approved by cities or counties will be referred to the city/county to 
address under their ordinances.  

 Per IDAPA 58.01.01.600-617, the open burning of any construction waste is prohibited. The 
property owner, developer, and their contractor(s) are responsible for ensuring no 
prohibited open burning occurs during construction.  

 
For questions, contact David Luft, Air Quality Manager, at (208) 373-0550.  



April 2025  Page 2 of 4 

2. WASTEWATER AND RECYCLED WATER 
 DEQ recommends verifying that there is adequate sewer to serve this project prior to 

approval.  Please contact the sewer provider for a capacity statement, declining balance 
report, and willingness to serve this project.   

 IDAPA 58.01.16 and IDAPA 58.01.17 are the sections of Idaho rules regarding wastewater and 
recycled water.  Please review these rules to determine whether this or future projects will 
require DEQ approval.  IDAPA 58.01.03 is the section of Idaho rules regarding subsurface 
disposal of wastewater.  Please review this rule to determine whether this or future projects 
will require permitting by the district health department.  

 All projects for construction or modification of wastewater systems require preconstruction 
approval.  Recycled water projects and subsurface disposal projects require separate permits 
as well. 

 DEQ recommends that projects be served by existing approved wastewater collection systems 
or a centralized community wastewater system whenever possible.  Please contact DEQ to 
discuss the potential for development of a community treatment system along with best 
management practices for communities to protect ground water. 

 DEQ recommends that cities and counties develop and use a comprehensive land use 
management plan, which includes the impacts of present and future wastewater management 
in this area.  Please schedule a meeting with DEQ for further discussion and recommendations 
for planning development and implementation.   
 
For questions, contact Valerie Greear, Water Quality Engineering Manager at (208) 373-0550. 
 

3. DRINKING WATER 
 DEQ recommends verifying that there is adequate water to serve this project prior to approval.  

Please contact the water provider for a capacity statement, declining balance report, and 
willingness to serve this project. 

 IDAPA 58.01.08 is the section of Idaho rules regarding public drinking water systems.  Please 
review these rules to determine whether this or future projects will require DEQ approval. 

 All projects for construction or modification of public drinking water systems require 
preconstruction approval.   

 DEQ recommends verifying if the current and/or proposed drinking water system is a 
regulated public drinking water system (refer to the DEQ website at: 
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/water-quality/drinking-water/.  For non-regulated systems, DEQ 
recommends annual testing for total coliform bacteria, nitrate, and nitrite. 

 If any private wells are included in this project, we recommend that they be tested for total 
coliform bacteria, nitrate, and nitrite prior to use and retested annually thereafter. 

 DEQ recommends using an existing drinking water system whenever possible or construction 
of a new community drinking water system.  Please contact DEQ to discuss this project and to 
explore options to both best serve the future residents of this development and provide for 
protection of groundwater resources. 

 DEQ recommends cities and counties develop and use a comprehensive land use management 
plan which addresses the present and future needs of this area for adequate, safe, and 
sustainable drinking water.  Please schedule a meeting with DEQ for further discussion and 
recommendations for planning development and implementation.   
 
For questions, contact Valerie Greear, Water Quality Engineering Manager at (208) 373-0550. 
 
 
 



April 2025  Page 3 of 4 

4. SURFACE WATER 
 Please contact DEQ to determine whether this project will require an Idaho Pollutant 

Discharge Elimination System (IPDES) Permit. A Multi-Sector General Permit from DEQ may be 
required for facilities that have an allowable discharge of storm water or authorized non-storm 
water associated with the primary industrial activity and co-located industrial activity. 
For questions, contact James Craft, IPDES Compliance Supervisor, at (208) 373-0144. 

 If this project is near a source of surface water, DEQ requests that projects incorporate the 
best construction management practices (BMPs) to assist in the protection of Idaho’s water 
resources.  Additionally, please contact DEQ to identify BMP alternatives and to determine 
whether this project is in an area with Total Maximum Daily Load stormwater permit 
conditions. 

 The Idaho Stream Channel Protection Act requires a permit for most stream channel 
alterations.  Please contact the Idaho Department of Water Resources (IDWR), Western 
Regional Office, at 2735 Airport Way, Boise, or call (208) 334-2190 for more information.  
Information is also available on the IDWR website at: https://idwr.idaho.gov/streams/stream-
channel-alteration-permits.html  

 The Federal Clean Water Act requires a permit for filling or dredging in waters of the United 
States.  Please contact the US Army Corps of Engineers, Boise Field Office, at 10095 Emerald 
Street, Boise, or call 208-345-2155 for more information regarding permits.   
 
For questions, contact Lance Holloway, Surface Water Manager, at (208) 373-0550. 
 

5. SOLID WASTE, HAZARDOUS WASTE AND GROUND WATER CONTAMINATION 
 Solid Waste. No trash or other solid waste shall be buried, burned, or otherwise disposed of at 

the project site.  These disposal methods are regulated by various state regulations including 
Idaho’s Solid Waste Management Regulations and Standards (IDAPA 58.01.06), Rules and 
Regulations for Hazardous Waste (IDAPA 58.01.05), and Rules and Regulations for the 
Prevention of Air Pollution (IDAPA 58.01.01). Inert and other approved materials are also 
defined in the Solid Waste Management Regulations and Standards 

 Hazardous Waste.  The types and number of requirements that must be complied with under 
the federal Resource Conservations and Recovery Act (RCRA) and the Idaho Rules and 
Standards for Hazardous Waste (IDAPA 58.01.05) are based on the quantity and type of waste 
generated.  Every business in Idaho is required to track the volume of waste generated, 
determine whether each type of waste is hazardous, and ensure that all wastes are properly 
disposed of according to federal, state, and local requirements. 

 Water Quality Standards.  Site activities must comply with the Idaho Water Quality Standards 
(IDAPA 58.01.02) regarding hazardous and deleterious-materials storage, disposal, or 
accumulation adjacent to or in the immediate vicinity of state waters (IDAPA 58.01.02.800); 
and the cleanup and reporting of oil-filled electrical equipment (IDAPA 58.01.02.849); 
hazardous materials (IDAPA 58.01.02.850); and used-oil and petroleum releases (IDAPA 
58.01.02.851 and 852).   Petroleum releases must be reported to DEQ in accordance with 
IDAPA 58.01.02.851.01 and 04.  Hazardous material released to state waters, or to land such 
that there is likelihood that it will enter state waters, must be reported to DEQ in accordance 
with IDAPA 58.01.02.850. 
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 Ground Water Contamination.  DEQ requests that this project comply with Idaho’s Ground 
Water Quality Rules (IDAPA 58.01.11), which states that “No person shall cause or allow the 
release, spilling, leaking, emission, discharge, escape, leaching, or disposal of a contaminant 
into the environment in a manner that causes a ground water quality standard to be 
exceeded, injures a beneficial use of ground water, or is not in accordance with a permit, 
consent order or applicable best management practice, best available method or best 
practical method.”   
 
For questions, contact Matthew Pabich, Waste & Remediation Manager, at (208) 373-0550. 

6. ADDITIONAL NOTES 
 If an underground storage tank (UST) or an aboveground storage tank (AST) is identified at the 

site, the site should be evaluated to determine whether the UST is regulated by DEQ.  EPA 
regulates ASTs.  UST and AST sites should be assessed to determine whether there is potential 
soil and ground water contamination.  Please call DEQ at (208) 373-0550, or visit the DEQ 
website https://www.deq.idaho.gov/waste-management-and-remediation/storage-
tanks/leaking-underground-storage-tanks-in-idaho/ for assistance. 

 If applicable to this project, DEQ recommends that BMPs be implemented for any of the 
following conditions: wash water from cleaning vehicles, fertilizers and pesticides, animal 
facilities, composted waste, and ponds.  Please contact DEQ for more information on any of 
these conditions. 

 
We look forward to working with you in a proactive manner to address potential environmental impacts 
that may be within our regulatory authority.  If you have any questions, please contact me, or any of our 
technical staff at (208) 373-0550. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Troy Smith  
Regional Administrator 
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Dan Lister

From: Kate M. Dahl <katedahl79@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, June 7, 2025 2:09 PM
To: Dan Lister; Noni Stapleton; chrawhide62@gmail.com
Subject: [External]  Hoagland Conditional Rezone CR25-002
Attachments: Melba Future Land Use Map Final.pdf

Dan,  
I have received the agency notice for CR25-002. 
As you recall, City of Melba has been reviewing the area of impact boundary as part of updating the City Comprehensive 
Plan as well as designing a boundary compliant with the new regulations. As part of that process the PZ, citizens and 
engineering identified the southeast of the Melba AOCI as an area unlikely to extend services for development due to 
the lava rock in the SE corner is difficult to run water and sewer utilities through. In addition parcels south of the Melba 
Rim are below the city sewer lagoons, any development would require costly lift stations to reach existing city facilities. 
As result, Melba is proposing to pull the Area of Impact Boundary north to the Rim essentially, as this area is unlikely to 
be developed under the city's jurisdiction.  
 
Melba residents do appreciate the larger lot sizes afforded in the county and maintaining agriculture. The proposed 
development would be relatively close to town and a natural extension of the community, despite the AOCI boundary 
moving.  
Larger lot sizes will minimize the number of lots so it is not overdeveloped and provide a larger building envelope to 
identify an area where well and septic can actually be constructed.  
The new Comprehensive Plan with future land use map and adjusted area of impact boundary, is scheduled for hearing 
for adoption before City Council this Monday June 9, 2025. I have attached the proposed map, in which the Hoaglands 
property will no longer be within the AOCI.  
Please contact me should you have further questions about this application. 
 
--  
Kate Dahl 
307-690-1764 
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